Cottage Grove History

11

12

Down

London area mines sought quicksilver which is
also known by this name.

East Cottage Grove adopted this name when
they succeeded from Cottage Grove.

Brought electricity to Cottage Grove in 1894.
This oldest local schoolhouse was closed down
at the end of the 2019 school year.

Nickname given to West Cottage Grove during
the feud years.

Timber family that built the Village Green
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Across

This precious mineral, found in the hills and
streams help build the town of Cottage Grove.

Town that once existed where Cottage Grove
Lake now sits.

Established in 1842, this wagon trail was also
known as the Southern Route.

Once known as Hunt Falls this popular waterfall
was an annual gathering place for early tribes.

Originally built in 1925, this railroad bridge no
longer has real tracks.

This river runs through town along River Road.

This once abundant tuber was cultivated by
Native Americans in the Willamette Valley and
was an important food resource.
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